BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Sean Thuilliez, Chief of Police
DATE June 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Agreement to Provide Animal Control Services to the City of
Calimesa for an Initial Term of July 1, 2021, to June 30, 2023

Background and Analysis:

The City of Beaumont Animal Control provides animal control services to the City of
Calimesa. The Beaumont Police Department has restructured the agreement to better
define the services that will be provided and to capture costs of providing those services
to the City of Calimesa. The City of Calimesa City Council has approved this
restructured agreement for a two-year period with an option for a third year.

Fiscal Impact:

The service fees are expected to off-set the labor and equipment costs associated with
the animal control services provided to the City of Calimesa. City staff estimates the
cost to prepare this report is $146.

Recommended Action:

Approve the Agreement to Provide Animal Control Field Services to the City of
Calimesa.

Attachments:
A. Agreement



